

CONTACT INFORMATION

dominiksandorhere@gmail.co m +421918737671

Zimná 430/24, Vranov nad Topľou 09303, Slovenská republika

Date of birth: 13, 7, 1995

SKILLS

Microsoft Teams - Advanced

MemoQ - Advanced

Microsoft Office - Advanced

Canva - Advanced

Adobe Photoshop - Intermediate

Audacity - Advanced

LANGUAGES

Slovak language-Native

English language- C2

Czech language - B2

German language - A2

Polish language - A2

Japanese language - A1

Bc. Dominik Šandor

About me

I have been dedicated to the English language since my youth. I am captivated by English literature and linguistics, as well as translation and interpretation. I spent nearly 4 years working as an instructor at a language school, and currently, I am engaged in the field of lecturing, translation and interpretation of English language as a self-employed entrepreneur. I have experience in interpreting for MFK Ružomberok at press conferences during international matches. I have been organizing foreign concerts connected with interpretation and translation services for the P.P. Gojdič Choir for many years. I have also translated various technical manuals for companies. Currently, I am collaborating on a project focused on translating religious texts and songs for the Church of Bright Light in the USA.

Work Experience

AUG 2023 - NOW **Language Services**

Dominik Šandor - LECCON

Lecturing, Translation and Interretation

MAR 2019 - DEC 2022

ZARAZ, s.r.o., Ružomberok, Slovenská

republika

English language instructor - offline and online

Education

SEP 2019 - AUG 2021 **Faculty of Arts and Letter**

> English and American studies Catholic University, Ružomberok, Slovakia Bachelor studies in the field of

> linguistics, literature and culture.

Faculty of Arts and Letter SEP 2021 - NOW

> Translation and Interpretation

Matej Bel University, Banská

Bystrica, Slovakia.

Gymnázium sv. Františka z SEP 2005 - JUN 2013

Assisi

Vranov nad Topľou, Slovenská republika

Courses and Certifications

JAN 2019 - FEB 2019 Time Management

LECCON

JÚL 2021 - AUG 2021 Communication

LECCON

Hobbies and free time: In my free time, I engage in musical and literary pursuits. I have completed my studies at the second level of the School of Performing Arts, specializing in piano performance. I am dedicated to choral singing, as well as cultivating and processing chili peppers. During the winter, I have a fondness for snowboarding and skiing.